From: Zenk, Jessica

To: Lapustea. Florin; Eidlin, Eric

Cc: Burnham, Nicolle; Tam, Wilson; Mendez, Zacharias; Zsutty. Yves; Khattab, Zahi; Banwait, Manjit; Do, Ryan;
Sadorra, Rey; Tom, Vivian; Madou, Ramses

Subject: RE: Downtown West + DSAP Trail Elements - Internal Discussion

Date: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 10:21:52 AM

Thanks, Florin and Eric — | just looked at other timing options, and think we should keep this session
and make a point of following up with you, Wilson, and others who can’t make 4pm today work.

Sound okay?

BTW — | believe your conflict is VTA’s Downtown/Diridon BART CWG meeting this afternoon —thank
you for representing the City there. | think in the follow up session, it would be helpful for you to
share —at a high level — what is presented there, as it is relevant for all of us.

Best,
Jess

From: Lapustea, Florin

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 10:19 AM

To: Eidlin, Eric <eric.eidlin@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>; Burnham, Nicolle
<nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov>; Tam, Wilson <wilson.tam@sanjoseca.gov>; Mendez, Zacharias
<Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>; Zsutty, Yves <Yves.Zsutty@sanjoseca.gov>; Khattab, Zahi
<Zahi.Khattab@sanjoseca.gov>; Banwait, Manjit <Manjit.Banwait@sanjoseca.gov>; Do, Ryan
<ryan.do@sanjoseca.gov>; Sadorra, Rey <rey.sadorra@sanjoseca.gov>; Tom, Vivian
<Vivian.Tom@sanjoseca.gov>; Madou, Ramses <ramses.madou@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Re: Downtown West + DSAP Trail Elements - Internal Discussion

Hi Eric,

The only other time that works today would be 12:30-1:30, but that cuts short lunches for
some folks Otherwise most calendars are full this week to include all the folks from this email.

| will let others chime in.

Thanks!

Florin Lapustea, P.E.

Senior Engineer - DOT Development Review
City of San Jose ~ City Hall

200 E. Santa Clara St., 8th Floor

San Jose, CA95113

Direct: 408-975-3275
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Email: florin.lapustea@sanjoseca.gov

From: Eidlin, Eric <eric.eidlin@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 9:35 AM
To: Lapustea, Florin <Elorin.Lapustea@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>; Burnham, Nicolle
<nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov>; Tam, Wilson <wilson.tam@sanjoseca.gov>; Mendez, Zacharias
<Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>; Zsutty, Yves <Yves.Zsutty@sanjoseca.gov>; Khattab, Zahi
<Zahi.Khattab@sanjoseca.gov>; Banwait, Manjit <Manjit.Banwait@sanjoseca.gov>; Do, Ryan

<ryan.do@sanjoseca.gov>; Sadorra, Rey <rey.sadorra@sanjoseca.gov>; Tom, Vivian
<Vivian.Tom@sanjoseca.gov>; Madou, Ramses <ramses.madou@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Re: Downtown West + DSAP Trail Elements - Internal Discussion

Hi Florin,
|s there any chance we could reschedul e this?

Neither Wilson nor | can make it (I need to attend the Downtown BART Community Working
Group meeting 4-5:30).

Sorry for needing to ask,

ERIC EIDLIN, AICP

Station Planning Manager

Regional Rail Division

City of San Jose Department of Transportation
200 E Santa Clara St, San Jose, CA 95113
408.795.1638

On Jul 14, 2020, at 09:17, Lapustea, Florin <Elorin.L apustea@sanjoseca.gov>
wrote:
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